Some notable characters

Sir Brian Fitzalan

Inside 31 Gregory's Church there can be found the
recumbent effigies of Sir Bnan Fitz-Alan and his first wife,
Murief. He was the most distinguished of all the Lords of the
Maror of of Bedale and had succeaded his Fathar, Alan, by
1261,

After contributing to the defeat of Uywetyn the Last of Wales
in 1277 on behalf of King Edward | he is mainly associated
with Scotland. He was present at he battle of Flakirk in 1298
whare William Wallaca sufferad his first dafeal.

Al other times ha probably lived In his castle at Bedake which
stood o the west of St. Gregorny's, though nothing remains
today. Matilda, his second wife, survived him by several
years and was probably responsible for the forlificabion of

St Gregory's,

Robert Hird {1768 - 1841)

Hird's family were ariginally skinners fram Arkengarthdale
who setibed in Badale in 1709, His trade was that of a shoe-
maker. As & boy he was educated at the Oid Master and
Mistress Sadler's school and later went to what is now
known as the Oid Grammar Schoal near the Church,

In 1508 he began to write an account of his life in rhyming
verse. In 1812 he wrote a second and they became known
as ‘The Annals of Bedale'. Hird made shoes for the gentry
and lived in Emgate, with enough space to keep a few pigs
and probably a garden because he acted as jedge at flowear
shows. His two original notebooks are now held at the
County Records Offica in Morthalerton.

Eva Askquith (1905 - 1985)

Eva was a remarkable woman who achieved greal succaess in
the male - dominated workd of speedway racing. She was a
butcher's daughter from Bedale who raced at Wembley and
won many cups and medals around the world and was ane of
only four Britizh speedway women racers at the time. She
was known as The Yorkshire Rosa in Sauth Africa and as
Miss Eva in Spain,

Her materoycling skills proved useful as & member of the
wartime Auxiliary Fire Service, Eva was also a highly
accaomplished horse rider, winning cups in Iocal shows and at
point-to-point events. Irenically, she was never injured untll
she was knocked down by 8 motor car in her retirement.

The Bedale Art Trail

As you walk around town you will notice 'medieval’ bannars
around the Markel Cross and by 5t Gregory's church {more
may appear when funding allows). These banners were the
result of an an project made possible by 3106 funding from
developers of local housing estates. Bedale & Villages
Community Forum commizsionad a local artist 1o develop a
concept that would draw paople in to town from the new
bypass and create interest in the centre of town; additional
furding was oblained so that a new town sign could be
added in the same style,

The arlist, Seve Tomlinsen, worked with local schoalchildren
lo establish whal they thought was significan! aboul Bedale
and a warking group dealt with all the practical problems!
The resulting images reflect both the history of Bedale and
some of the current activities that are such an important part
of community fife. The images are cut out of steel plate,
galvanised and powded coated a lerracolla colour.
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I\ The Pump am Wycar
The Aliotments
EBedala Bonfire
Walking and hiking
Playing Bowis
Weekly Tuesday Market
Clock making
Tea and coffee
Guides and Scouls
Hatmaking
Shoemaking
Farm horse
Agriculture
The Leach House
Wensleydale Railway
Shaoting
Cyeling
Swirmnming
Cricket

Can you
apot them all?

Tennis and golf
Football

Bedale has been in existence for many centuries,
growing as a result of being where the three
medieval roads from Northallerton, Ripon and
Wensleydale meet.

The finding of Roman stones and the early Saxon
church also indicate a relatively thriving township
before the Morman invasion.

Change came very slowly to Bedale and until 1716
many of the buildings in Badale were of timber,
wattle and daub construction.

Bedale was a busy industrial town before the
'Industrial Revolution® really began. In the latter half
of the 1700s, some of the town's industrial wealth
was spent on impraving buildings and conditions
and the Bedale to be seen today is still very much
of that time.

Bedale Herit

rail - Map of Locations

Bedale

Heritage Trail

The Bedale Heritage Trail takes you around
the town and points out many interesting
features and stories through a series of
information panels and blue plagues.



Bedale Hall is a Georgian house
"Palladianized” in 1730, It was

much improved and extendad from
1777, possibly by John Carr of York
A guide about Badale Hall is available
from the Tourist Information Centre.

St Gregory's Church dates from Saxon
times and has the strongest fortified
tower In the Morh of England,

Inside the churchyard gate is a small
double fronted stone building which is
the old Grammar School. A frea
Grammar School existed in Bedale before the Dissolution of the
Monasteries in 1536.

The cobbled building next to Chantry Hall
was enlarged and improved in 1716 by
Thamas Plummer, Nota the dates on the
drainpipes. Onea Lo the right of the door
dated 1586 the other on the side of the
bullkding dated 1716 and initialled T.P.
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The Archway with a keysfonsa dated 1786 and iis adiacent
bulldings known as Clarks Buildings, wers part of what was
at tha time an unpopular improvament carmiad oul by tha
brother of the rector, Mr Clark

Al 27-29 Morth End hiddan bahind the shop frantages exists a
Mediagval Cross-Wing Timber Framed Hall, no later than about
1504, It gives us a clear picture of the mediaeval timber

framed building method and siyle used in Bedale, although the
Geongian facades give no indication of this. This building was
overlooked by the Royal Commission survey in the 1850's and
only came to light in 1982 when the owners spotted an

ald timber.

The Markel Cross 15 141h Century.
The Market Charler was granted to Alan son
 of Brian Fitzalan by Henry 11 in 1251,

Emgate leading down from the Cross is one
of the oldesl sireats In Badale and in the past
was a busy manufaciuring area. Robert Hird
[17T68-1841) the authar of “The Annals af
Bedale” lived and worked in this street

Thea Archway, under which the oid Lancasier
coach mad passed, was closed by Henry
Peirze in 1777 a3 pari of the improvements
e tha Hall.

Tha inn baside the arch was incarporated as
the kitchen quarters of the Hall

Amen House bulll about 1770
and the coach house opposite
were part of the once famous
Peirse Racing Stud. Mr. Peirse
waon the St Ledger Stakes in
1817 with Ebor, in 1818 with
Reveller, and in 1819 with
Wrangler. Following an objaction the 1819 race was re-run and
Wrangler kost. Bud for this, the St. Ledger would be known as
thie Peirsa Stakes. In the copse lo the rear of Amen House ks
the lce House, a large underground structure buill in the late
1770's for the storage and preservation of food. It ks no longer
accessibla.

The Bothy was orginally the summerhouse
of the very fine garden of the Rapers House,
No. 8 Norih End. |l was converted info a
dwelling in 1808 by Henry Pairsa,

On Wycar (named
probably from tha
old English word
Wit meaaning
chwialling ) is the
Grammar Schoo
built in 1888, in the "Tudor Style” an acknowledgement to
Quean Ellzabath1, who made an endowment of £7 115 4d in
1588 to re-estabiish the original Grammar School near 5t
Gregory's Church.

The Bowling Green was established on its present site in
1792, Thie bowling club ks one
of the cldest in England.

The Pump on Wycar Green is the
only one left of the many that were
in use in Bedale at the turm of the
19th century.

Also at Wyear is the Methodist Chapel and to
the laft are two coltages and the Smithy (now
a gqunemith's workshop) which have been
thare since abaut 1750

The chemist's shop on the comer of the Wynd
was formerly a public house "The Boar's Head”
up to the 1920's, the bulldings running behind
the shop date fram tha 14th cenfury.

Mext to the Green Dragon was a fing lown house residence up
o the 1820's. To the right of this house was a shop which had a
fime pair of bow windows, The original windows are now
preserved in York musaum. All along the Markat Place ara fine
georgian facades above the shop fronts which paint to the
prosperity of Bedale al that time. The houses at Morlh End on
the fop flags give the best impression of that period, the most
notable is "Stabaan”, considered "probably tha best Georgian
vernacular facade in Yorkshire”

The Town Hall, pictured left, at Nao.
29 Market Place, was bullt in 1840
and the upper storey has tha
ofiginal sash windows., Al the rear
of the Hall, (accessed via the side
ginnel) are the former Assembly
Rooms which held dances,
showed films and staged plays.

The King's Head Hotel, has a Georgian facade and boasts a
fireptace dated 1650

The Masonic Lodge was originally
built by public subscription in

1880 a3 a Young Men's institute
which housed a fine library and
many fine paintings

Along Southend the buildings are
maindy Victorian Terraced dwellings,
the most attractive of which s
"Wictoria Terrace”

Mowbray Grange was built in
1839, a& a Poor Law workhouse.
It wias later used as a hosgital
and s now small aparimants.

The area around the weir
is known locally as ‘The
Harbaur’, ILis in reality

& canal basin, which was
to be part of the navigation
linking Bedale to the River
Swale and on to the Quse.
The iron mooring rings can be seen in tha harbour walls. The
navigation was commenced in 1767 but never reached fruition
due to lack of money and was abandonad with the amval of the
raitway in 1855 when the Bedale - Leyburn branch line opened.

The criginal crossing of
EBedale beck was a ford
with a footbridge beside
i In 1740 & five archad
bridge with wooden rails
was built by Thomas
Thompson, This was
replaced in 1828 and the
prasent bndge was erectad in 1913 incorporating the earliar
MESONryY.

The Leech House is a Grade ||
listed buikding and is believed to
have baan usad by the local
Apathecary for the staring of
leachas which weare used o
draw blood from patients as a
cure for many allments.

Visitors are welcome to

use the garden

The railway station has been serving
passengers between Redmire in
Wensleydale and Morthallerdon since
1856, The line was ciosed to passenger
traffic in 18583. The transpartation of
limestone from Redmire o the iron
works of Teesside confinued until 1992,
The Wensleydale Railway Association
re-opaned the station in 2005,

For more information about Bedale contact the
Bedale Tourist Information Centre,
Bedale Hall, North End, Bedale, DL8 1AA
Telephone: 01677 424604
Email: mail@bedaletic.org.uk
Open from April until the end of October
Or log on to www.visitbedale.com



